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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BOARD AGENDA MEMO 
 
 

MEETING DATE: April 22, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Accept the resignation of Lauren Scott Fisher as Local Business 

Representative from the Solid and Hazardous Waste Commission, 
effective March 26, 2025 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Accept the resignation of Lauren Scott Fisher as Local Business 
Representative from the Solid and Hazardous Waste Commission, effective March 26, 
2025. 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Lauren Scott Fisher was appointed to the position of Local Business Representative to 
the Solid and Hazardous Waste Commission on June 27, 2023. On March 26, 2025, 
Lauren submitted resignation from the Commission.  
 
Please accept the resignation of Lauren Scott Fisher from the Solid and Hazardous 
Waste Commission, effective March 26, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated:   Claire Swanson, Deputy Clerk to the Board 
Approved:   Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board 
Submittal Date:  March 27, 2025 
 


